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TAG MEMORANDUM 05-12* 15 May 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR: See Distribution
SUBJECT:  Appointment of Sexual Assault Prevention and Response Committee
(SAPRC)
The following individuals are appointed as members of the JFHQ Sexual Assault Prevention
and Response Committee (SAPRC):

The Adjutant General or Appointee (J1) — Chairperson

Deputy State Surgeon — Member

State Chaplain / FTSS Chaplain — Member

JAG-NJARNG — Member

JAG-NJANG - Member

JFHQ-NJ SARC - Member

JFHQ-NJ SARC (Alt) - Member

108th Wing SARC - Member

177th Wing SARC — Member

Director of Psychological Health - Member
Authority: AR 600-20 and AFI 36-6001

Period: Until officially relieved from appointment.

*Supersedes TAG Memorandum 02-11 dated 7 January 2011.
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Purpose: Provide executive oversight, procedural guidance and feedback concerning the
Sexual Assault Prevention and Response Program. The board reviews the prevention program
and the response to any sexual assault incidents. This includes reviewing cases and procedures to
improve processes, system accountability and victim access to quality services.

Effective Date: 15 May 2012

Additional Instructions: The board meets monthly to discuss training and trends in sexual assault.
If an incident of sexual assault occurs review of the case will occur monthly until the case is
resolved. Additional individuals may be requested to attend meetings based on activity of
ongoing cases.

POC is the NING Sexual Assault Response Coordinator, CPT Amy Glatz, JFHQ-SARC,
(609) 562-0854 or amy.glatz@us.army.mil.
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